



Juan Felipe Duque

Work : 119 Rue du Marais, 1000, Brussels, Belgium

Email: juan.duque@uclouvain.be **Phone**: (+32) 27923624

Website: <https://www.crespo.be/duque-juan-felipe/>

Website: <https://orcid.org/0000-0003-2291-2011>

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/juan-felipe-duque-a9125a118/>

Date of birth: 23/08/1992 **Nationality**: Colombian, French

ABOUT ME

I am a political scientist with eight years of experience in qualitative research, specializing in political sociology, comparative politics, and higher education policy in Latin America. Throughout my career, I have conducted research and taught at universities in France and Belgium. Additionally, I have built strong connections with governmental actors and higher education experts in Chile and Colombia. I am skilled in qualitative research, policy analysis, report writing, and disseminating scientific results in multiple languages.

WORK EXPERIENCE

[01/02/2024 – Current]

Postdoctoral researcher

UCLouvain Saint-Louis Bruxelles

City: Brussels | **Country**: Belgium

Qualitative/quantitative data analysis and scientific publication in the project “Youth Earth” led by Professor Amandine Orsini

[01/09/2021 – 31/08/2023]

Assistant lecturer and researcher

Sciences Po Grenoble

City: Grenoble | **Country**: France

Teaching activities in the Bachelor’s program in Political Studies

[01/10/2019 – 31/08/2021]

Lecturer

Sciences Po Grenoble

City: Grenoble | **Country**: France

Teaching activities and student supervision in the Master’s program in Latin American Studies

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

[01/10/2016 – 21/11/2022]

PhD in Political Science

Grenoble Alpes University

City: Grenoble | **Country**: France | **Level in EQF**: EQF level 8

Dissertation: The backstage of quality. A comparative analysis of external quality assurance in higher education in Chile and Colombia

Supervisor: Sabine Saurugger (Sciences Po Grenoble)

Jury members: Christine Musselin (CNRS - Sciences Po Paris), André-Noël Roth (National University of Colombia), Clémentine Gozlan (University of Versailles Saint-Quentin-en Yvelines), Patrick Hassenteufel (University of Versailles Saint-Quentin-en-Yvelines and Sciences Po Saint-Germain-en-Laye), Thomas Reverdy (Grenoble INP), Antoine Maillet (University of Chili)

[01/08/2014 – 30/06/2016]

M.A. in Latin American Studies

Sciences Po Grenoble

City: Grenoble | **Country**: France | **Level in EQF**: EQF level 7

Dissertation: Centralize to Rule: An Analysis of the Monitoring and Evaluation System for Public Administration in Colombia (grade: 17/20)

[01/09/2012 – 30/06/2014]

B.A. in Political Studies

PUBLICATIONS

- [2024] **Questionner les frontières de la souveraineté : la jeunesse et la crise environnementale mondiale**
Reference: Orsini, A. & Duque, J. F., Raisons Politiques [Status: accepted for publication the 26/09/2024]
- [2024] **Where are Global South youth? Youth, power and legitimacy in global biodiversity governance**
Reference: Orsini, A. & Duque, J. F., Earth System Governance [Status: submitted the 28/06/2024]
- [2023] **[Cambios del neoliberalismo en la educación superior chilena: el caso de la política de aseguramiento de la calidad](#)**
Reference: Duque, J.F., 2023, Revista Educación, Política y Sociedad, 8 (2), 189-215
- [2022] **[Appropriations de l'assurance qualité dans l'enseignement supérieur au Chili et en Colombie](#)**
Reference: Duque, J. F., 2022, Revue Internationale de Politique Comparée, 29 (1), 77-97
- [2022] **[The evolving legitimacy of external quality assurance in Colombian higher education](#)**
Reference: Duque, J. F., 2022, Quality Assurance in Education, 30 (3), 289-303
- [2022] **[Book review] «Las élites políticas en el Sur. Un estado de la cuestión de los estudios sobre la Argentina, Brasil y Chile» (2018) Gabriel Vommaro and Mariana Gené**
Duque J.F., 2022, *Cahier d'Histoire Immédiate*, 57, 76-77
- [2021] **[Who embodies the evaluative state? Programmatic actors in the chilean and colombian policies of quality assurance in higher education](#)**
Reference: Duque, J. F., 2021, European Policy Analysis, 7 (S1), 48-63
- [2021] **[A comparative analysis of the Chilean and Colombian systems of quality assurance in higher education](#)**
Reference: Duque, J. F., 2021, Higher Education, 82 (3), 669-683

CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS

- [28/09/2024] **Duque, J. F. & Orsini, A. "Social justice seen by youth. The case of young participants in international negotiations on climate change, biodiversity and sustainable development" (in French)**
Brussels, Belgium
XIX Congress of the International Network for Research on Organizations and Sustainable Development – RIODD
- [29/08/2024] **Duque, J. F & Orsini, A. "The trajectories of youth actors in earth politics. The cases of climate change, biodiversity and sustainable development"**
Lille, France
XVII Pan-European Conference on International relations
- [28/08/2024] **Orsini, A. & Duque, J. F. "Age power politics in global governance: youth impact on global environmental politics"**
Lille, France
XVII Pan-European Conference on International relations

- [18/10/2023] **Duque, J. F. "Strategic uses of the link between quality assurance and funding in Chilean and Colombian higher education" (in French)**
Grenoble, France
Colloquium "End of a world, new world? Thinking about changes in higher education and research systems"
- [04/07/2023] **Duque, J. F. "Contesting the neoliberalization of higher education: a comparative analysis of student movements in Chile and Colombia" (in French)**
Lyon, France
X Congress of the French Association of Sociology
- [04/09/2023] **Duque, J. F. "Student movement against the neoliberalization of higher education: a comparative analysis between Chile and Colombia (2011-2022)" (in Spanish)**
Online
IX Jornadas de estudio y reflexión sobre movimientos estudiantiles
- [18/09/2022] **Duque, J. F. "Gratuity in Colombian higher education: context, instruments and challenges" (in Spanish)**
Online
Rethinking higher education financing system: a new public education for Chile, conference series organized by the Chilean Ministry of Education
- [28/08/2020] **Duque, J. F. "Who embodies the Evaluative State? Programmatic elites in the Chilean and Colombian policies of quality assurance in higher education"**
Online
Virtual General Conference of the European Consortium for Political Research Virtual General Conference
- [03/07/2019] **Duque, J. F. "Global trend, national appropriation: quality assurance in Chilean and Colombian higher education" (in French)**
Bordeaux, France
XVI Congress of the French Association of Political Science
- [15/05/2019] **Duque, J. F. "Accountability in the era of academic markets: transformations of accountability in Colombian higher education" (in Spanish)**
Madrid, Spain
Jornada de Jóvenes Americanistas 2019
- [17/12/2017] **Duque, J. F. "Higher education governance in Latin America" (in French)** Grenoble, France
PACTE research seminar for PhD students
- [18/07/2017] **Duque, J. F. "The evaluation and monitoring systems of public policies in Latin America, between managerial innovation and dirigiste heritage. The case of Colombia"**
Salamanca, Spain
IV Congress of the Latin American Faculty of Social Sciences – FLACSO

TEACHING AND STUDENT SUPERVISION

- [2024] **Guest lecturer at UCLouvain Saint-Louis Bruxelles (Belgium)**
- International relations (undergraduate course - 4 hours - in English)
 - International organizations (undergraduate course - 1 hour - in English)
- [2023] **Assistant lecturer and researcher at Sciences Po Grenoble (France)**
- International and comparative politics (undergraduate course - 72 hours - in French)

[2022] **Assistant lecturer and researcher at Sciences Po Grenoble (France)**

- Political sociology (undergraduate course - 72 hours - in French)
- Methods in social sciences (undergraduate course - 72 hours - in French)
- Peace advocacy in Latin America (workshop - 12 hours - in Spanish)

[2021] **Assistant lecturer and researcher at Sciences Po Grenoble (France)**

- Political sociology (undergraduate course - 72 hours - in French)
- Methods in social sciences (undergraduate course - 48 hours - in French)
- Peace advocacy in Latin America (workshop - 12 hours - in Spanish)
- Master thesis reader for 8 second-year students of the master's program in Latin American Studies

[2020] **Lecturer at Sciences Po Grenoble (France)**

- Master thesis reader for 9 first-year students of the master's program in Latin American Studies

[2019] **Lecturer at Sciences Po Grenoble (France)**

- Colombia: politics and society (graduate seminar - 12 hours - in Spanish)
- Social and public policy in Latin America (graduate seminar - 12 hours - in French)
- Human rights in Latin America (graduate seminar - 12 hours - in Spanish)

GRANTS

[2024] **International mobility grant Awarding institution: Belgian Fund for Scientific Research**

Participation in the 16th Conference of the Parties to the Convention on Biodiversity Diversity held in Cali, Colombia (2 150 €).

[2017] **Travel grant for PhD students Awarding institution: PACTE research center**

Participation in the 2017 Summer school in methods and techniques, European Consortium for Political (600 €)

[2016 – 2019] **Doctoral fellowship Awarding institution: French Ministry of Higher Education and Research**

Three-years doctoral fellowship (50 000€)

NETWORKS AND MEMBERSHIPS

[2024 – Current] **Institute of Political Science Louvain-Europe (ISPOLE)**

[2016 – Current] **PACTE research center**

[2024 – Current] **European International Studies Association (EISA)**

[2023 – Current] **French Association of Sociology (AFS)**

[2019 – Current] **French Association of Political Science (AFSP)**

[2019 – 2021] **International Public Policy Association (IPPA)**

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): Spanish

Other language(s):

French

LISTENING C2 READING C2 WRITING C2

SPOKEN PRODUCTION C2 SPOKEN INTERACTION C2

English

LISTENING C1 READING C2 WRITING C1

SPOKEN PRODUCTION C1 SPOKEN INTERACTION C1

Portuguese

LISTENING B1 READING B1 WRITING B1

SPOKEN PRODUCTION B1 SPOKEN INTERACTION B1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

DIGITAL SKILLS

My Digital Skills

Qualitative Data Analysis (NVivo, QDA Miner Lite) | Microsoft Office package: Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Access | Outlook | R language and R studio | Zotero Citations Software | Python Language - Basic knowledge | Social Media

REVIEWER FOR JOURNALS

- [2024 – Current] **Studies in Higher Education**
- [2023 – Current] **Quality Assurance in Education**
- [2022 – Current] **Revue Internationale de Politique Comparée**
- [2022 – Current] **Revista de Historia (University of Concepción, Chile)**

ADDITIONAL TRAINING

- [08/2024] **Online course in Python programming**
- [01/2023] **Online course in regression analysis and coding on R software**
- [03/2020] **Self-training in the NVIVO software**
- [09/2019] **Two-days seminar in pedagogical practices**
Grenoble Alpes University (Grenoble, France)
- [01/2020] **Four-days seminar in public policy analysis**
International Public Policy Association (Autrans, France)
- [08/2017] **Five-days seminar on Process-Tracing Methodology**
European Consortium for Political (Budapest, Hungary)

ADMINISTRATIVE RESPONSABILITIES

- [09/2024 – Current] **Coordinator for the EUGlobalGreen Chair at UCLouvain Saint-Louis Bruxelles**
- [01/2023 – 08/2023] **Institutional representative of Sciences Po Grenoble at the Institut des Amériques**
- [09/2018 – 09/2019] **Co-organizer of PACTE research seminar for PhD students**